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Re: Re Israel

From: Tony Bair RELEASE IN PART B

To: Hilary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com 8
Subject: Re: Re Israel

Sorry. Just got this. Around any time today that suits you.

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: aclb

Sent: Wed Mar 16 23:53:06 2011
Subject: Re: Re Israel

Are you still up--wherever you are? Sorry not to have responded sooner, but I'm in Tunisia and available to talk for the next
hour if that works for you. If not, I'l try to connect tomorrow.

----- Original Message -----

From: aclh [mailto] ]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 04:57 PM
To: H; 'jake.sullivar

Subject: Re Israel

Had almost 3 hours with BB. Also met Abbas. There's a plan of sorts. He's certainly moved a long way. When is a good time to
discuss ? I'm in Paris tomorrow but assume you've already left ! Best Tony
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Except where this email is sent in the usual course of our business, the views expressed in this email are those of the sender
and not those of The Office of Tony Blair.
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